

Способы связаться

www.linkedin.com/in/it-sergio-shevchenko (LinkedIn)

Основные навыки

Blockchain

Self Sovereign Identity

Java Enterprise Edition

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Italian (Native or Bilingual)

Russian (Native or Bilingual)

Ukrainian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

iOS Developer Academy

Publications

Blockchain Data Replication

Sergio Shevchenko

R&D Engineer @eTuitus an Infocert Company | Digital Identity Engineer @DizmeID | Executive PhD @UniSA

Салерно, Кампания, Италия

Общие сведения

I am responsible for engineering and implementing innovation products at Infocert Company Group.

My experience spans Computer Vision, Big Data and Blockchain. I am excited to walk the uncanny valley of research and development, enjoy learning new things while thriving in challenging environments.

Specialties: Vision, Algorithm Development, Project Management, Software Engineering, Prototyping.

Опыт работы

DizmeID

Digital Identity Engineer R&D

декабря 2018 - Present (5 лет 7 месяцев)

Building robust and secure identity solutions using cutting-edge technologies such as Hyperledger Indy, Self Sovereign Identity, and Algorand.

eTuitus

9 лет 4 месяца

Research And Development Engineer

июня 2019 - Present (5 лет 1 месяц)

Via Giovanni Paolo II, 88 Fisciano (Sa)

Working in Computer Vision group on remote liveness detection components, part of Trusted Onboarding Platform

Software Engineer

марта 2017 - июня 2019 (2 года 4 месяца)

Via Giovanni Paolo II, 132 - Fisciano (SA)

Developing cross-platform applications in Qt Framework. Digital signature application Dike 6 Mobile (currently Dike GoSign) and others.

Working on Secure Transaction Service Framework which is a software security component in a bunch of government apps.

Software Developer

марта 2015 - марта 2017 (2 года 1 месяц)

Via Giovanni Paolo II, 132, Fisciano (Sa)

Development high-loaded backend solutions in Java EE based on JBoss AS.

Coop.Euroservice S.r.l.

Software Engineer

января 2014 - июля 2014 (7 месяцев)

Salerno Area, Italy

EuroService coop.

IT Security Architect

сентября 2011 - февраля 2013 (1 год 6 месяцев)

Reggio Emilia Area, Italy

Cosmopol S.r.l.

IT Security Consultant

октября 2011 - октября 2012 (1 год 1 месяц)

Reggio Emilia Area, Italy

IIS Fabio Besta

High School Teacher

ноября 2011 - мая 2012 (7 месяцев)

Battipaglia Area, Italy

I held the "Introduction to HTML & PHP course" for students of 1st, 2nd and 3rd year of my school. The course was planned not only to learn the basics of programming languages, but also in developing personal home page using technologies like CSS, HTML PHP and MySQL.

Образование

Università degli Studi di Salerno

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Computer Science · (июля 2021 - июля 2024)

Università degli Studi di Salerno

Master's degree, Computer Science · (2018 - 2020)

Università degli Studi di Salerno

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2013 - 2018)

I.I.S. F.Besta

